Subject: Requested Session Meeting

From: Tom Albrecht Il <talbrech@speakeasy.net>
Date: Thu, 08 Jul 2004 13:08:10 -0400

To: jsauer@eastern.edu

James L Sauer
Cl erk of Session
| mmanuel Presbyterian Church

Wiile the date of July 12 is free for ny wife and I, we would |Iike nore
details as to the nature of this neeting before we consider attending.
Meeting with the session "for the purpose of discussing matters" doesn’t
seemto be appropriate at this point, especially with no supporting
details or reasoning given

What grounds does session think they have for getting involved in a
situation that doesn’t involve then? Who is actually precipitating this
meeti ng, and what would be the goal of such a neeting, were it to occur?

| f process has begun, 1'd like to see the charges that have been nade
agai nst Sarah and | before the neeting. |[|f process hasn’t begun, | don’t
really see any reason to neet, nor can we be conpelled to do so.

If the issue to be discussed is between Sarah and Joan Brauni ng, then
it’s inappropriate for the session to be involved at this tine, as the

i ssue has been resolved, and |’ mrather concerned that the session feels
the needs to act outside it's authority.

Al so, could you please send ne a copy of the mnutes and any ot her
supporting docunentation, including reasoning, requesting us to neet with
the session on this issue?

Thomas C Al brecht 111



